



General Secretariat  
of the Council

Brussels, 24th April 2015

CM 2390/15

ACCRED

**COMMUNICATION**

**ACCREDITATION**

---

Contact: maria-carmen.toma@consilium.europa.eu  
Tel./Fax: +32.2-281.37.44

---

Subject: Accreditations  
– Appointment of H.E. Ms Ngedikes Olai ULUDONG as the Head of Mission of the Republic of Palau to the European Union to replace H.E. Mr Carlos Hiroshi Salii

---

With reference to the procedure agreed by exchange of letters on 3 and 9 November 1966, you are hereby informed that the Government of Republic of Palau intends to appoint H.E. Ms Ngedikes Olai ULUDONG as Head of Mission of Republic of Palau to the European Union to replace Mr Carlos Hiroshi Salii.

- Your tacit agreement will be assumed on 24 May 2015 unless you make specific objections by that date.

Please find attached a copy of the note verbale sent to the Commission by the Ministry of State of the Republic of Palau to the European Union and the curriculum vitae of H.E. Ms Ngedikes Olai ULUDONG.

Uwe CORSEPIUS  
Secretary-General

- note verbale
- curriculum vitae

### **NOTE VERBALE**

The Ministry of State of the Republic of Palau presents its compliments to the Delegation of the European Commission for the Pacific and has the honor to inform the latter that Ms. Ngedikes Olai Uludong has been appointed as Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Republic of Palau to the European Union.

In this connection, the Ministry kindly seeks agrément of the European Union on Ms. Uludong's appointment at the earliest time possible. The Ministry encloses herewith a copy of Ms. Uludong's Profile for ready reference.

The Ministry of State of the Republic of Palau avails itself of this opportunity to renew to the Delegation of the European Commission for the Pacific the assurances of its highest consideration.

---

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### NGEDIKES OLAI ULUDONG

#### EDUCATION

- M.Sc., Master of Science on Climate Change, University of the South Pacific, (USP), Suva, Fiji.
- P.G.Dip.CC, Post Graduate Diploma on Climate Change, University of the South Pacific (USP), Suva, Fiji.
- B.S., Criminal Justice, University of Guam, Mangilao, Guam, 2003.
- A.A.S., Criminal Justice, Northern Marianas College, Saipan MP, 1999. Certificates in negotiations training and other environment and security related courses.

#### PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- 2015 - present Senior Advisor on Climate Change, Alliance of Small Island States (AOSIS), Republic of the Maldives, Chair, New York City.
- 2012-2014 Lead Negotiator for Climate Change/ Advisor, Alliance of Small Island States (AOSIS), Republic of Nauru, Former Chair, New York City.
- 2012 - 2014 Advisor, Government of the Republic of Nauru.
- 2012 - 2013 Solid Waste Management Consultant UNICON International Firm, Asian Development Bank, Republic of Palau.
- 2011 - 2013 Grant Consultant and Environment Advisor, Lyon's and Associates (Hawaii), was based in the Marshall Islands.
- 2012 - 2013 Adviser/Chief, Costal and Land Management Republic of the Marshall Islands Environmental Protection Authority (RMIEPA), Marshal Islands.
- 2009 - 2010 National Environment Planner, Office of Environmental Response and Coordination (OERC), Office of the President of the Republic of Palau, Palau.
- 2009 - 2010 Special Assistant to the Chief Negotiator, Office of the Compact Review Section 232, Office of the President of the Republic of Palau, Palau.
- 2005 -2009 National Climate Change Coordinator, Office of Environmental Response and Coordination, Office of the President of the Republic of Palau, Palau.
- 2005 Palau National Environmental Educator, Palau Environmental Quality Protection Board, Palau.

1999 - 2003 United States Army Reserve, Military Police, Guam.

2001 Research Assistant, Micronesian Area Research Center (MARC), University of Guam, Mangilao, Guam.

**LANGUAGES** English, Palau

**PERSONAL** United States and Palau

### **COMMITTEES/BOARDS**

2013 till Present	Member, Climate Analytics Advisory Group
2012 till Present	Member, Asia Pacific Center for Pacific Studies APCSS, Alumni (Hawaii)
2011 till Present	Advisor, Kora In Okrane, Young Women's Group, Marshall Islands
2009 till Present	Advisor, Global island Partnership (GUSPA)
2009 to 2010	Member, Board of Director's, Palau Public Utilities Corporation
2007 to 2009	United Nations Framework Convention On Climate Change (UNFCCC) - Joint Implementation Supervisory Committee, JISC
2007 to 2009	Coordinating member of the Means of Implementation of the Alliance of Small Island States (AOSIS), United Nations Convention on Climate Change
2007 to 2009	Member, Palau Energy Conservation Steering Committee
2005 to 2006	Secretary, Palau National Solid Waste Steering Committee

### **Some GRANT achievements:**

- Kora In Okrane, ICIO Club, Friends of the Airport Project: building of Iakwe Park.
- Developed Solid Waste Reduction Scheme for Palau (ADB)
- USP RMI Climate Change Summer Camp Program: AusAid.
- Cool Earth Partnership Programme: Solar Project for the Palau International Airport (Government of Japan and Palau).
- Government of Australia: Angaur Water Well Rehabilitation Project
- Venezuela Fund: Koror State Recycling Center.
- Assisted in development of the grant projects for the Global Environment Facility (GEF 4)  
Examples: PACC, Invasive Species, NBSAP, CBD etc.